Confidential

To: 'Dr Murry' | I

Cc: 'Paul Gongaware

Bcc: brigitte segaljlll
From: Timm Woolley

Sent: Fri 5/8/2009 4:51:45 PM
Importance: Normal

Subject: Concert Tour
Conrad

It was a pleasure meeting you on the phone. We discussed some mundane details:

Contracting entity: GCA Holdings LLC, 2110 East Flamingo Road, #301, Las Vegas, NV 89119.

Your contact info: office (702) 866 6802, cell (702) 862 0973.

Your mode of travel: most likely with Artist on charter, but 1st if not. Family airfare personal cost.
Accommodation - 'easy proximity of Artist' - that might be a guest house on the grounds of the property
rented for Artist.

Tour pays for necessary professional costs including transport between Artist & house and house &
venue.

Probable need for multiple UK-based cell-phones & your need for one.

Need for one venue-based, one home-based extracorporeal CPR units.

Insurances: travel-type accident, sickness, loss-of-possessions policy to be incepted for travelling party -
but this is working personnel. Premium is about $250/person if you'd like us to extend to family. Effective
only while away from USA.

Life insurances - personal choice.

AEG contract would not cover more than one month in lieu of notice if there was a curtailment or
cessation of the tour.

Loss-of-profit - also called contractual performance insurance - had asked brokers at Lloyds to research.
Intelligently, they also suggest it covers both possible Force Majeure affecting tour/performances as a
whole and possibility of accident preventing your providing services. Insurance would be personal cost.
Fees $150k/mo payable mid-month.

Lots to consider above and would be happy to continue discussion when convenient to you.
Timm

Timm Woolley
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